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09 MAY 2026

The Registrar,
Osmania University
Hyderabad — 500 007,

Telangana.
Sub: - Recognition of College under Section 2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956.

Sir,
With reference to the email dated 28.04.2025 received from the Principal, ISO Degree College, Sharafi
Complex, Tarnaka, Secunderabad-500 017, Telangana on the above subject and to say that it is noted that the
College is un-aided/self-financed and temporarily affiliated to Osmania University, Hyderabad. | am further
to say that the name of the following College has been included in the list of Colleges prepared under Section
2(f) of the UGC Act, 1956 under the head ‘Non-Government Colleges teaching upto Bachelor’s Degree’:-
k ~ Name of the College Year of
Establishment

ISO Degree College, 2010
Sharafi Complex, Tarnaka,
Secunderabad-500 017,
Telangana

AISHE"CODE:— C—2§009
The Indemnity Bond and the other supporting documents submitted in respect of the above College have
been accepted by the University Grants Commission.

Joint Secretary

Copy to:-

1. The Principal, ISO Degree College, Sharafi Complex, Tarnaka, Secunderabad-500 017, Telangana.

2. The Secretary, Government of India, Ministry of Education, Department of Higher Education, Shastri
Bhawan, New Delhi- 110 001.

3. The Secretary (Higher Education), Government of Telangana, Block D, Ground Floor Secretariat,
Hyderabad, (Telangana).

4. The Joint Secretary, UGC, CDB Bureau, Net Office, South Campus of Delhi University, Benito Jhuarez
Marg, New Delhi— 110 021.

5. The Deputy Secretary (E-Governence), UGC, with the request to update the list of colleges on UGC
website.

20/04 (Shila Ranga)
Section Officer



